
 

April 12, 2021 
  

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
for 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
OHIO RIVER TUNNEL FINAL DESIGN  

PROJECT S-485 

 ADDENDUM NO. # 1 
 

All firms submitting under the Request for Quotation (RFQ) for the referenced purchase shall read and 
take note of this Addendum. The Documents for this procurement are hereby revised and/or clarified 
according to this Addendum. 

 

Acknowledgment of RFQ Addendum: The acknowledgment attached to this Addendum is to be signed 
and attached with the Offeror’s submittal. 

 

 

Suzanne Thomas 
Procurement Officer 
ALCOSAN 
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April 12, 2021 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

for 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

OHIO RIVER TUNNEL FINAL DESIGN 
PROJECT S-485 

ADDENDUM NO. # 1 
 
DRAWINGS/FORMS 

1) None.   

INFORMATIONAL 

Informational Meeting was held on April 12, 2021. In attendance from ALCOSAN were Arletta Scott-
Williams, Douglas Jackson, Kim Kennedy, Joey Vallarian, Michael Lichte, Shawn McWilliams, Joe 
Sparbanie, Suzanne Thomas, Beth Mellinger, Candace Coston, Denise Macellaro.  The attendees list will 
be posted to the website. 
 
THE LINK TO THE BODR: 
 
HTTPS://ALCOSAN-
MY.SHAREPOINT.COM/:F:/G/PERSONAL/SHAWN_MCWILLIAMS_ALCOSAN_ORG/EODFRTM-
WYRKIBYFFY_CRLKBV5LFOPTY17JJQ0SIII4T-Q?E=ZOFSAU 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  
 
The following Questions were asked during the informational meeting. 
 
1) For Tabbed Section 2. Does ALCOSAN want SF330 Part II for all firms or just the prime? 

a) If your subconsultants have a key role in the project we will want to see a SF330. 
2) Is Arcadis conflicted from ORT design? 

a) Send your request directly to the Procurement Officer if you are concerned about your firm or a 
potential subconsultant.  Since a conflict of interest is based upon scope of work, ALCOSAN will 
review what work the firm is currently performing and what work for which they are proposed.. 

3) Will you post the USEPA response? 
a) No 

 
 
 
The following questions were also submitted under this procurement. 
1) After reviewing the RFQ, we noticed that the Tabbed Section 2 requires SF330 Part I and II. Is Part II 

required for all team members or prime only? 
a) Please include it for all key subconsultants. 

2) Also, there is no Tabbed Section 4. Assume this is merely a typo? 
a) That is a typo.  Please revise the last two tabs to reflect the change. 
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